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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  208-4697
May 18, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	208-4697
	RFP NUMBER:  208-4697
	

	SCALEHOUSE SYSTEM - SOFTWARE AND HARDWARE

	May 18, 2009

	SCALEHOUSE SYSTEM - SOFTWARE AND HARDWARE
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\RFP\208-4697 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on June 4, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT June 4, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Patricia Flaherty or Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Patricia Flaherty or Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 208-4697 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 208-4697

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


BIDDER’S CONFERENCE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

1. Exhibit #6:  What is the exact make and model of security camera?

There are sixteen (16) Pelco Security Model outside, inside, and other cameras currently installed.  Below is a list/specifications of some of the current equipment.
EXISTING EQUIPMENT

Current Equipment at the American Avenue Disposal Site:

Four (4) outside surveillance cameras, four (4) inside surveillance cameras, two (2) time lapse VCRs, and three (3) monitors. The outside cameras are encased in protective boxes with a glass window, for clear recording. 

Description of Equipment:

	PELCO PMC14E
	14” Monitor

	PELCO KBD200
	Keyboard Controller

	PELCO CM6700-MXB
	Switcher/Controller/Time-Date Generator

	PELCO CX9115RX
	Receiver

	PELCO CC4600
	CCD Color Camera

	PELCO 13ZD5.6X20
	Motorized Zoom Lens

	PELCO EH4718L
	Camera Enclosure

	PELCO 480 P
	Pan/Tilt Unit

	PELCO TDG2000DT
	Time-Date Generator (currently not in use)

	PHILLIPS LTC 3905/60
	Time Lapse Recorder

	PELCO TLR 2024
	Time Lapse Recorder

	VID Quad TC8278
	Color Video Processors

	Custom Designed Metal Housing Unit
	


Current Equipment at Principal Engineer’s Office:  

1 Dell GX 240 PC 

1 Dell 17” Flat Panel Screen

Current Equipment at Disposal Site Supervisor’s Office:

1 Dell GX 150 PC

1 Dell 17” Monitor

2. Exhibit #5:  this exhibit does not seem to provide any details about the RFID system. Can you expand on the RF portion?  Additionally, is there any type of license plate recognition (with the cameras) in place currently?

The TicketPro System captures the ticket numbers with video of the vehicles as they proceed through the lane(s) and links camera time entries with the ticket generated for each vehicle. 

3. Exhibit #4 and Section 1.2.3. : It appears that there are existing stop lights in place.  Is it the County’s intention that the winning vendor replaces these stop lights or use the existing system?
Yes, need to replace the existing ones 

4. Section 1.2.13:  Please explain what the audible alarm is used for. 

The purpose of the audible alarm is to alert both the attendant and the truck drivers when a truck is not properly aligned on the scale.  The driver may be asked to back out and then proceed into the scale for proper reading of the weight.

5. Is it the County’s intent to have the winning vendor provide new computer hardware (workstations and servers), use the existing hardware, or to have the vendor recommended hardware, which will then be purchased directly by the County?
County desires to know the recommended hardware from the vendor with the costs if we purchase through the vendor, but the County reserves the right to purchase outside the vendor.  This quote should include cost of maintenance for the computer hardware if purchased through vendor.

6. Section 2.12: Can you provide a sample of the text file for interface? 
The format in the RFQ is exactly the format of the file, comma delimited file with Client No, Ticket Date, Quantity (tonnage or amount), Units, Total Charge.

7. Section 2.13:  What type of information is the winning vendor expected to convert (from WINCAM to new software    system)?  Will this be the same fields as the outlined in the export text file? 
See the answer to 6 above.

8. Section 2.2.:  Should the software support, and the vendor propose, a system that supports both modes on only one or the other?  Which would the County prefer and would this be different at the two sites? 
The bid/quote should be for both.  County as main server but each site being able to function without the main County servers.

9. Does the County wish to replace all existing equipment: 

Will replace what we need to depending on vendors requirements and recommendations 

10. Section 1.1: Does the County prefer SQL or Oracle 

No preference, whatever vendor needs 

11. Section 1.2.11: Does the County want credit card and signature capture functionality on scale #1 at American  Avenue Landfill?
Yes

12. Section 2.13: If the County plans to continue to use WINCAM as their financial system, what information is the County looking to convert? 
WINCAMS will be the financial system for the foreseeable future – the data that needs to be converted is the same data that we need sent to Wincams from the new system.  See Question 6 or Section 2.12.1 through 2.12.6 in the RFP.  

13. The  RFP references Exhibits B, D,E, F, G, H,I and, K, however, these Exhibits are not included in the RFP, Exhibits or TicketPro documents.  Will the County provide a copy of these Exhibits for review?
Yes, the exhibits are parts of the scalehouse procedures and are included in this addendum. See attachment
14. A copy of the bidder’s list was requested and is included.
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